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Carter. David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Carter, David 
Tuesday, February 14, 2012 9:46 AM 
'Schenkenberg, Philip' 
Buntrock, Ross; jcremer@bantzlaw.com; Lawson, William [LEG] 
RE: TC 09-0981Redaction Issues 

Yes, I agree that it would be preferable to have this resolved at the same hearing. How about Friday? I could do 11 AM 
or anytime after 2:30 PM ET. 

David Carter 
Attorney 

Arent Fox LLP I Attorneys at Law 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5339 
202 857.8972 DIRECT 1 202.857 6395 FAX 

carter david@,arentfox.com I www.arentfox.com - 

CONI~IIIIIN'I 'IAI.I 'I 'Y NO'I'ICI:. 7'111s e- nail oiid ally atlaclimcnls are l'or the esc l~~s ive  and colilldcnlial use of l l ic  intcndcci rcc~l?icnt. I f  you rccc~vir l  this 111 el-rol., plcasc do inot 
read, distribute, or lake action in reliaticc 11poi1 this niessagc. Instead, please notil'y us inlmediotely by rchil-11 c-nlaii and proniptly dclclc tliis message tuid its auaclimc~lts to111 your 
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From: Schenkenberg, Philip [mailto:PSchenkenberg@Briggs.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 9:36 AM 
To: Carter, David 
Cc: Buntrock, Ross; jcremer@bantzlaw.com; Lawson, William [LEG] 
Subject: RE: TC 09-098/Redaction Issues 

Thanks David. We would need to file a motion for protective order on any topics we don't agree on. I thought these 
should be dealt with in one hearing rather than two. Doing them separately would push everything back a couple more 
months. 

Phil Schenkenberg 
Briggs and Morgan, P.A. 
Direct 612.977.8246 
Fax 612.977.8650 
pschenken berg@,brims.com 
2200 IDS Center 
80 South 8th Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Admitted in Minnesota and Iowa 

- - 

From: Carter, David [mailto:Carter.David@ARENTFOX,COM] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 8:32 AM 
To: Schenkenberg, Philip 
Cc: Buntrock, Ross; jcremer@bantzlaw.com; Lawson, William [LEG] 
Subject: RE: TC 09-0981Redaction Issues 

Phil 

We will certainly abide by the designation as required by the protective order until such time as Sprint either removes it 
or the Commission has time to evaluate it. 



With regard to  the 30(b)(6) topics, my thought had been that a meet and confer may not be particularly productive until 
the Commission has time to evaluate the motion to compel that we are about to file as I assume that the outcome of 
that motion will materially impact the parties views on whether Sprint's objections have merit. Thus, we don't intend to 
proceed with the deposition until that motion is resolved. With this in mind, please let me know if you still want to 
schedule a meet and confer this week. 

Thanks, 
David 

David Carter 
Attorney 

Arent Fox LLP I Attorneys at Law 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N W  
Washington, DC 20036-5339 
202.857.8972 DIRECT 1 202,857,6395 FAX 

carter.david@,arentfox.com / www.arentfox.com 
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From: Schenkenberg, Philip [mailto:PSchenkenberu@Briqqs.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 9:23 AM 
To: Carter, David 
Cc: Buntrock, Ross; jcremer@bantzlaw.com; Lawson, William [LEG] 
Subject: RE: TC 09-0981Redaction Issues 

David, I have passed this onto Sprint. I doubt a meet and confer on our designation will be productive. I trust you will 
abide by the designation despite our objection. 

We do need to discuss the Rule 30(b)(6) deposition topics you served last fall. If that is the list you intend to proceed on 
we should have a meet and confer on our objections to those and see if we can minimize disputes. I'm available all 
week. 

Phil 

P11il Schenltenberg 
Briggs and Morgan, P.A. 
Direct 612.977.8246 
Fax 612.977.8650 
pschenkenber~iii),bri~~s.com 
2200 IDS Center 
80 South 8th Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Admitted in Minnesota and Iowa 

From: Carter, David [mailto:Carter.David@ARENTFOX.COM] 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 3:40 PM 
To: Schenkenberg, Philip 
Cc: Buntrock, Ross; jcremer@bantzlaw.com; Lawson, William [LEG]; Talbot 1. Wieczorek; diane.c.browninq@sprint.com 
Subject: RE: TC 09-0981Redaction Issues 

Phil: Please see the attached letter 

Thank you, 
David 



David Carter 
Attorney 

Arent Fox LLP 1 Attorneys at Law 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5339 
202.857.8972 DIRECT 1 202.857.6395 FAX 

carter.david@,arentfox.com I www.arentfox.com 
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read, diatribi~te, or take actioii in reliai-ice Lipon this ixiessage. Ilisteaci, please notify 11s i~nitiediatciy by rehirn e-inail aiid promptly delete tliis iuessage and its attachi~ionts fi-oiii yoiir- 
coiiiputer systa~i. We do inot waive aitoriiey-client or work prod~ict pr~viiegc by tile tnlnsmissioii of  this iiiessagc. . ' -, ,- .,... ".. "" "-"" " 

From: Schenkenberg, Philip [mailto:PSchenkenberq@Briggs.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 12:31 PM 
To: Carter, David 
Cc: Buntrock, Ross; jcremer@bantzlaw.com; Lawson, William [LEG]; Talbot J. Wieczorek; diane.c.browninq@sprint.com 
Sub~ect: TC 09-098JRedaction Issues 

David, please see at tached. 

Phil 

Phil Schenkenberg 
Attorney 

Briggs and Morgan, P.A. 
Direct 612.977.8246 
Fax 612.977.8650 
pschenkenber~@briacrs.com 
2200 IDS Center 1 80 South 8th Street I Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Admitted to Practice in Minnesota and Iowa 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail 
communication and any attached documentation may be privileged, 
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is 
intended only for the use of the designated recipient(s). It 
is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized 
person. The use, distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal by 
an unintended recipient of this communication is strictly 
prohibited without our express approval in writing or by e-mail. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete 
it from your system without copying it aiid notify the above sender 
so that our e-mail address may be corrected. Receipt by anyone other 
than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client 
or work-product privilege. 

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs SkyScan 
service. (http://www.messagelabs.com) 

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that. unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S.  federal 
tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The illformation contained in this e-mail 
communication and any attached documentation may be privileged, 
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is 
intended only for the use of the designated recipient(s). It 
is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized 
person. The use, distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal by 
an unintended recipient of this cominunication is strictly 
prohibited without our express approval in writing or by e-mail. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete 
it from your system without copying it and notify the above sender 
so that our e-mail address may be corrected. Receipt by anyone other 
than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client 
or work-product privilege. 

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs Skyscan 
service. (http://www.messagelabs.com) 

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal 
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penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail 
communication and any attached documentation may be privileged, 
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is 
intended only for the use of the designated recipient(s). It 
is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized 
person. The use, distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal by 
an unintended recipient of this communication is strictly 
prohibited without our express approval in writing or by e-mail. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete 
it from your system without copying it and notify the above sender 
so that our e-mail address may be corrected. Receipt by anyone other 
than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client 
or work-product privilege. 
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